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Sub~iect:
Wayne <wweberl @pacbell.net>
position limits
April 8, 2010 10:19:47 PM PDT
metalshearing @cftc.gov

Dear sir,

I appreciate the opportunity to discuss the issue of position limits for precious
metals, especially speculative position limits in COMEX silver. Numerous informed
individuals have suggested a limit of 1500 contracts and only allow hedging
exemptions to legitimate hedgers. Concentrated COMEX silver future shorts hardly
seem to be fair to the general public and In keeping with the mission of the cftc.

Sincerely,

Weber, M.D.
1835 Newport Blvd. A109
Costa Mesa, Ca. 92627

Tele: 714 697 7682


